
The Express Dairy Company Ltd at the British Empire Exhibition, 1925. 

This document provides a scanned copy of a small booklet, which was produced by the 

Express Dairy Company Limited in 1925. It gives details and illustrations of the company’s 

presence at the British Empire Exhibition, during the second year that it was open at Wembley 

Park, and provides a good insight into milk production and the dairy trade in this country in the 

1920’s, as practiced by one of the most advanced businesses in that trade. 

The Express Country Milk Supply business was set up in 1864 by George Barham, who had 

kept some cows at a small London dairy yard, but who could see that in future milk would need 

to be brought in churns by train, from farms outside the rapidly growing metropolis. His shop in 

Bloomsbury sold glasses of fresh milk, and in 1872 he allowed his 12 year-old son, Titus, to 

sell currant buns (bought wholesale from a local baker) alongside the milk, and keep the profits. 

In 1882 the company changed its name to the Express Dairy Company Ltd, with young Titus 

as Joint Managing Director. Around this time, the Barham family moved to Crabs House in 

Wembley, later buying the Sudbury Park mansion and estate in 

1895 and establishing a model dairy farm across the road from 

it two years later. Sir George Barham was knighted in 1904, for 

his work in promoting high standards of milk hygiene, and when 

he died in 1913 Titus Barham took over the company. 

Titus Barham, from a painting at Brent Museum. 

Titus Barham lived at Sudbury Park until his death in 1937, and 

saw the opportunity to show off his company’s retail milk, dairy 

and tea-shop business at the British Empire Exhibition, held  

just a mile away. In 1924, the catering contract for the exhibition had been held by J. Lyons, 

but in 1925, as the booklet below describes, the Express Dairy showed what it could do:- 



 



 



 



 



 



 

As the booklet says, the Express Dairy Company Ltd’s Express Café was just inside the British 

Empire Exhibition’s south-west entrance, and would have been roughly were York House or 

the southern end of the London Designer Outlet are today. The company’s Model Dairy, 

complete with cows, milk processing and bottling, and cheese and butter making display was 

in the Palace of Housing & Transport, which had been built as the Palace of Engineering (from 

which Engineers Way gets its name) for the exhibition’s first year in 1924. 

The small herd of cows at the exhibition probably came from  

Sudbury Park Farm, which continued to supply milk and dairy 

products to the company’s local shops and customers until the 

1930’s. Titus Barham donated part of the farm’s land to build 

Wembley Hospital, and part was sold to the Council as the site for a 

school (Barham Primary) and the Farm Avenue housing estate. When 

Titus Barham died, without heirs, in 1937, he left his Sudbury Park 

mansion and grounds to Wembley Council. It was opened to the 

public, as Barham Park, in 1938. 

Express Dairy advertisement from the 1931 “Wembley Guide”. 

[Source: Brent Archives – Wembley History Society Collection]  

 

From the stamp on the final page of this 1925 booklet, it appears that it was donated to Brent 

Public Libraries (or its Grange Museum of Community History) in February 1979. This pdf 

document version of it has been compiled, in April 2019, by Wembley History Society member, 

Philip Grant, who gratefully acknowledges the help of staff at Brent Archives. 


